
Hello Tim, 
 
Please see the response as below. 
 
1. All the technical documents have been provided by Siemens. 
 
2. N/A 
 
3. N/A 
 
4. The updated label sample has been uploaded. The application is to cover co-location with BT 
only. 
 
5. The updated user manual has been uploaded. 
 
6. The updated internal photo without WLAN card has been uploaded. 
 
7. The updated RX test report has been uploaded. 
 
8. Only one scanner will be applied for this application. The user manual has been updated. 
 
9. It will be resolved later. 
 
10. The belt clip will not be applied for this application. The updated user manual has been 
uploaded. 
 
11. This device is handheld. 
 
Except the comment 9, would you please check in addition and advice if there's any further 
comment? 
 
Thank you very much. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Ivonne 
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